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57. GTC should be consulted if it is intended to carry out any of the following activities: 

 using explosives within 30m of plant or fibre asset structures 

 piling or boring within 15m of fibre plant 

 excavating within 10m of fibre asset structures (including the OSCP) 

 reducing the cover or protection of a fibre duct 

 carrying out nearby deep excavations   
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Liam English

From: esp@safedigs.co.uk

Sent: 07 August 2018 15:07

To: Liam English

Subject: ESP Utilities Group Plant Affected Notice LSBUD Ref. 13454414

Attachments: 185337668_ESP Utilities Group - Gas.pdf; Guidelines when working  in vicinity of gas 

apparatus up to 7barg MOPV3.1.pdf

07/08/2018 

 

 

LinesearchbeforeUdig Ref: 13454414 

Your Ref: North Dane Way 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Further to your enquiry received on 07/08/2018 02:03:05 PM please find attached the ESP Utilities Group (ESP) 

response to your enquiry. 

 

If your proposed work site was found to be in the vicinity of ESP plant, project drawing as laid extracts for these sites 

are enclosed (not to scale) for your information which show the approximate location of the ESP gas network close 

to the area of interest. 

 

As your plans for the proposed work develop you are required to keep ESP regularly updated about the extent and 

nature of your proposed works in order for us to fully establish whether any additional precautionary or diversionary 

works are necessary to protect our gas network. 

  

Arrangements can be set in place so that one of our representatives can meet on site (date to be agreed) and we 

will be happy to discuss the impact of your proposals on the gas network once we have received the details.  

 

ESP are continually constructing new gas and electricity networks and this notification is valid for 90 days from the 

date of this letter. If your proposed works start after this period of time, please re-submit your linesearchbeforeUdig 

enquiry.  

 

 

  

The attached files are in PDF format, to view them you will need Adobe Acrobat Reader(R).  You can download it 

free of charge from http://get.adobe.com/reader  

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

ESP Utilities Group Ltd 

 

ESP Utilities Group Ltd can be contacted at: 

 

Office Address: Bluebird House, Mole Business Park, Leatherhead, Surrey, KT22 7BA 

 

Office Tel: 01372 587500; email: info@espug.com 
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Mole Business Park
Leatherhead
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Dig Sites:

Area Line
Approx scale on A4 paper: 1:1000

(excluding Overview map)

Whilst ESP Utilities Group Ltd (ESP) try to ensure the asset information we provide is accurate, the information is provided Without Prejudice 
and ESP accept no liability for claims arising from any inaccuracy, omissions or errors contained in this response. The actual position of 
underground services must be verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used. Authorities and contractors will be held 
liable for the full cost of repairs to ESP apparatus and all claims made against them by Third parties as a result of any interference or 
damage.
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Key for Mains & Service Pipework
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PRECAUTIONS TO BE TAKEN WHEN CARRYING OUT WORK IN THE VICINITY OF UNDERGROUND GAS PIPES  

ADVICE TO SITE PERSONNEL 

MANAGEMENT NOTE  

Please ensure that a copy of this note is read by your site management and to your site operatives.  

Early consultation with ESP Utilities Group prior to excavation is recommended to obtain the location of plant and precautions to be 

taken when working nearby. 

This Guidance Note should be read in conjunction with the Health and Safety Executive guidance HSG47 "Avoiding danger from 

underground services". 

 

Introduction  

Damage to ESP Utilities Group’s plant can result in uncontrolled gas escapes which may be dangerous.  In addition these 

occurrences can cause expense, disruption of work and inconvenience to the public.  

Various materials are used for gas mains and services.  Cast Iron, Ductile Iron, Steel and Plastic pipes are the most widely found.  

Modern Plastic pipes are either bright yellow or orange in colour.  

Cast Iron and Ductile Iron water pipes are very similar in appearance to Cast Iron and Ductile Iron gas pipes and if any Cast Iron or 

Ductile Iron pipe is uncovered, it should be treated as a gas pipe.  ESP Utilities Group do not own any metallic gas pipes but their gas 

network infrastructures may be connected to Cast Iron, Ductile Iron or Steel pipes owned by Distribution Network Operators.  

The following general precautions apply to Intermediate Pressure (2-7barg MOP), Medium Pressure (75mbarg-2barg MOP), Low 

Pressure (up to 75mbarg MOP) and other gas mains and services likely to be encountered in general site works and are referred to 

within this document as ‘pipes’.  

Locating Gas Pipes 

It should be assumed when working in urban and residential areas that gas mains and services are likely to be present.  On request, 

ESP Utilities Group will give approximate locations of pipes derived from their records. The records do not normally show the position 

of service pipes but their probable line can be deducted from the gas meter position. ESP Utilities Group’s staff will be pleased to 

assist in the location of gas plant and provide advice on any precautions that may be required.  The records and advice are given in 

good faith but cannot be guaranteed until hand excavation has taken place.  Proprietary pipe and cable locators are available 

although generally these will not locate plastic pipes.  

Safe working Practices  

To achieve safe working conditions adjacent to gas plant the following must be observed: 

Observe any specific request made by ESP Utilities Group’s staff.  

Gas pipes must be located by hand digging before mechanical excavation. Once a gas pipe has been located, mechanical excavation 

must proceed with care.  A mechanical excavator must not in any case be used within 0.5 metre of a gas pipe and greater safety 

distances may be advised by ESP Utilities Group depending on the mains maximum operating pressure (MOP). 

Where heavy plant may have to cross the line of a gas pipe during construction work, the number of crossing points should be kept to 

a minimum. Crossing points should be clearly indicated and crossings at other places along the line of the pipe should be prevented.  

Where the pipe is not adequately protected by an existing road, crossing points should be suitably reinforced with sleepers, steel 

plates or a specially constructed reinforced concrete raft as necessary.  ESP Utilities Group staff will advise on the type of 

reinforcement necessary.  

No explosives should be used within 30 metres of any gas pipe without prior consultation with ESP Utilities Group.  

ESP Utilities Group must be consulted prior to carrying out excavation work within 10 metres of any above ground gas 

installation.  

Where it is proposed to carry out piling or boring within 15 metres of any gas pipe, ESP Utilities Group should be consulted prior to the 

commencement of the works.  

Access to gas plant must be maintained at all times during on site works.  
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Proximity of Other Plant  

A minimum clearance of 300 millimetres (mm) should be allowed between any plant being installed and an existing gas main to 

facilitate repair, whether the adjacent plant be parallel to or crossing the gas pipe.  No apparatus should be laid over and along the 

line of a gas pipe irrespective of clearance.  

No manhole or chambers shall be built over or around a gas pipe and no work should be carried out which results in a reduction of 

cover or protection over a pipe, without consultation with ESP Utilities Group.  

Support and Backfill 

Where excavation of trenches adjacent to any pipe affects its support, the pipe must be supported to the satisfaction of ESP Utilities 

Group and must not be used as an anchor or support in any way.  In some cases, it may be necessary to divert the gas pipe before 

work commences.  

Where a trench is excavated crossing or parallel to the line of the gas pipe, the backfill should be adequately compacted, particularly 

beneath the pipe, to prevent any settlement which could subsequently cause damage to the pipe.  

In special cases it may be necessary to provide permanent support to the gas pipe, before backfilling and reinstatement is carried out. 

Backfill material adjacent to gas plant must be selected fine material or sand, containing no stones, bricks or lumps of concrete, etc., 

placed to a minimum depth of 150mm around the pipes and well compacted by hand. No power compaction should take place until 

300mm of selected fine fill has been suitably compacted.  

If the road construction is in close proximity to the top of the gas pipe, a "cushion" of selected fine material such as sand must be used 

to prevent the traffic shock being transmitted to the gas pipe.  The road construction depth must not be reduced without permission 

from the local Highway Authority.  

No concrete or other hard material must be placed or left under or adjacent to any Cast Iron pipe as this may cause fracture of the 

pipe at a later date.  

Concrete backfill should not be used closer than 300 mm to the pipe.  

Damage to Coating  

Where a gas pipe is coated with special wrapping and this is damaged, even to a minor extent ESP Utilities Group must be notified so 

that repairs can be made to prevent future corrosion and subsequent leakage.  

Welding or "Hot Works"  

When welding or other "hot works" involving naked flames are to be carried out in close proximity to gas plant and the presence of gas 

is suspected, ESP Utilities Group must be contacted before work commences to check the atmosphere.  Even when a gas free 

atmosphere exists care must be taken when carrying out hot works in close proximity to gas plant in order to ensure that no damage 

occurs.  

Particular care must be taken to avoid damage by heat or naked flame to plastic gas pipes or to the protective coating on other gas 

pipes.  

 

Leakage from Gas Mains or Services  

If damage or leakage is caused or an escape of gas is smelt or suspected the following action should be taken at once:  

� Remove all personnel from the immediate vicinity of the escape; 

� Contact the National Gas Emergency Service on: 0800 111 999; 

� Prevent any approach by the public, prohibit smoking, extinguish all naked flames or other source of ignition for at least  

15 metres from the leakage;  

� Assist gas personnel, Police or Fire Service as requested.  

REMEMBER - IF IN DOUBT; SEEK ADVICE FROM ESP UTILITIES GROUP. 

ESP Utilities Group can be contacted at: 

Office Address: Bluebird House, Mole Business Park, Leatherhead, Surrey, KT22 7BA  

Office Tel: 01372 587 500; Fax: 01372 377 996 
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Liam English

From: Subramanian, Devendran <Devendran.Subramanian@atkinsglobal.com>

Sent: 08 August 2018 11:23

To: Liam English

Subject: RE: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way

 

Please accept this email as confirmation that Vodafone: Fixed does not have apparatus within the vicinity 
of your proposed works detailed below. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
Plant Enquiries Team 
T: +44 (0)1454 662881 
E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com 

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed  

 
 

This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the Vodafone Limited 
electronic communications network formerly being part of the electronic communications networks of Cable & Wireless 
UK, Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group Holdings Plc and Your Communications Limited. 

PLEASE NOTE: 

The information given is indicative only.  No warranty is made as to its accuracy.  This information must not be solely relied upon in the 
event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity of Vodafone plant.  No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by 
Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or omission in respect of information contained on this information.  The actual position 
of underground services must be verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used.  Authorities and contractors will 
be held liable for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made against them by Third parties as a result of any 
interference or damage. 

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ:- 
Diversionary works may be necessary if the existing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered, where apparatus is 
affected.  Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, you must submit draft details of the proposed scheme with a request for a 
'C3 Budget Estimate' to c3requests@vodafone.com   These estimates should be provided by Vodafone normally within 20 working days 
from receipt of your request.  Please include proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 (using the ‘forward’ option). 
 

� Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 

 

From: Liam English [mailto:liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk]  

Sent: 07 August 2018 20:17 

To: National Plant Enquiry's <OSM.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com> 

Subject: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way 

 

Dear Plant Enquiries, 

57C56465B4380774J. 

Please search the following location for your plant: 

North Dane Way , Gillingham, Kent, ME5 8JZ 

[577382,165006] 
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Liam English

From: Plantenquiries <plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com>

Sent: 14 August 2018 12:04

To: Liam English

Subject: RE: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way

 

 

Please Note: Our search criteria has changed. We previously searched for Colt Network which was within 200 

metres, this has now changed to 50 metres. The negative response will be for all enquiries that the network is 50 

metres or more away from the place of enquiry. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Thank you for your enquiry for the above reference.  

 

We can confirm that Colt Technology Services do not have apparatus near the above location as presented on your 

submitted plan, if any development or scheme amendments fall outside the 50 metre perimeter new plans must be 

submitted for review. 

 

Search is based on Overseeing Organisation Agent data supplied; we do not accept responsibility for O.O. Agent 

inaccurate data. 

 

If we can be of any further assistance please do not hesitate to contact us. 

 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Plant Enquiry Team 
 

 

 
 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If 

you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action based on this communication. If you have 

received this communication in error please contact plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com  and delete this communication and any 

copies of it. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of C A Telecom 

LTD. C A Telecom LTD  monitors e-mails to ensure that its systems operate effectively and to minimise the risk of viruses.  

 

From: Liam English [mailto:liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk]  

Sent: 07 August 2018 14:47 

To: Plantenquiries <plantenquiries@catelecomuk.com> 

Subject: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way 
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Liam English

From: KPN Plant Enquiries <kpn.plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk>

Sent: 09 August 2018 12:28

To: Liam English

Subject: RE: K08-18- 0849 Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way

  

  

 
  

Dear Sir or Madam, 

  

With reference to your plant enquiry below, we can confirm that KPN do not have any apparatus within the immediate 

proximity of your proposed works. 

  

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

  

Please note that this response is only valid for 3 months.  If your works do not commence within this time period, 

please resubmit your plant enquiry for assessment before any works commence. 

  

Regards 

  

Plant Enquiries Dept 

Instalcom Limited 

Borehamwood Ind. Park 

Rowley Lane 

Borehamwood 

WD6 5PZ 

  

Office:  +44 (0)208 731 4613 

Fax:        +44 (0)208 731 4601 

Email:   kpn.plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk 

Web:     http://www.instalcom.co.uk  

                

 
  

  

  

From: Liam English [mailto:liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk]  

Sent: 07 August 2018 14:47 

To: KPN Plant Enquiries <kpn.plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk> 

Subject: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way 
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Liam English

From: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk>

Sent: 07 August 2018 15:07

To: Liam English

Subject: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way

 

Thank you for your enquiry. 

 

Please be advised that Sky Telecommunications Services Ltd will not be affected by your proposal. 

 

Best endeavours have been made to ensure accuracy, however if you require further information, please contact us 

by email at nrswa@sky.uk. 

 

Regards 

 
 

 

 

 

 

From: Liam English [mailto:liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk]  

Sent: 07 August 2018 14:47 

To: NRSWA <nrswa.nrswa@sky.uk> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way 

 

Dear Plant Enquiries, 

Please search the following location for your plant: 

North Dane Way , Gillingham, Kent, ME5 8JZ 

[577382,165006] 

A location plan (2 pages) showing the search area is attached. If you have plant within the search area or 

close to the boundary please provide record drawings, ideally by email attachment. Please provide your 

information as soon as possible. 

Many thanks. 

Kind regards,  
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Liam English

From: Interoute Enquiries <interoute.enquiries@plancast.co.uk>

Sent: 08 August 2018 09:14

To: Liam English

Subject: RE: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way

 

 

 

This response does not include Vtesse or Easynet plant, please continue to use Vtesse or 

Easynet details for their enquiries 

 

To whom it may concern 

Thank you for your enquiry regarding the above proposals at the above location 

 
We would advise that we are unaware of any Interoute plant or services in this Location as indicated in your 
enquiry. 
 
We bring to your attention the fact that whilst we try to ensure the information we provide is accurate, the 
information is provided Without Prejudice and Interoute and its Agents accept no liability for claims arising 
from any inaccuracy, omissions or errors contained in this response. 
 
All responses are only vaild for 28 days 

 
Yours faithfully 

 

PLANCAST Plant Enquiry Department 

 

                 
           The Old Haybarn 
           Rosebery Mews, Mentmore 
           Bedfordshire LU7 0UE 
                    
           T:  01296 662647  
           www.plancast.co.uk 
  
Save Paper - Do you really need to print this email? This email and any attachments are or may be confidential and legally privileged and are sent solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). If you have received this email in error, please delete it from your system: it's use, disclosure or copying is unauthorised. Statements and 
opinions expressed in this email may not represent those of PLANCAST. Any representations or commitments in this email are subject to contract. 
  
Registered office: 1st Floor, The Old Haybarn, Rosebery Mews, Mentmore LU7 0UE.    
Registered in England and Wales with number 4455025 VAT No. 8567 195 80 

 

From: Liam English <liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk>  

Sent: 07 August 2018 14:47 

To: Interoute Enquiries <interoute.enquiries@plancast.co.uk> 

Subject: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way 

 

Dear Plant Enquiries, 
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Liam English

From: SOTA Plant Enquiries <SOTA.PlantEnquiries@instalcom.co.uk>

Sent: 09 August 2018 16:44

To: Liam English

Subject: RE: S08-18- 0571 Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way

  

  

 
Dear Sir or Madam, 

  

With reference to your plant enquiry below, we can confirm that SOTA do not have any apparatus within the 

immediate proximity of your proposed works. 

  

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

  

Plant Enquiries Dept. 

Instalcom Limited 

Borehamwood Ind. Park 

Rowley Lane 

Borehamwood 

WD6 5PZ 

  

Office:  +44 (0)208 731 4613 

Fax:        +44 (0)208 731 4601 

Email:    sota.plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk 

Web:     http://www.instalcom.co.uk 

                

 
  

  

  

From: Liam English [mailto:liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk]  

Sent: 07 August 2018 14:47 

To: SOTA Plant Enquiries <SOTA.PlantEnquiries@instalcom.co.uk> 

Subject: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way 
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Liam English

From: Plantenquiries <Plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk>

Sent: 10 August 2018 14:51

To: Liam English

Subject: RE: E08-18-2369  Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way

  

  

Dear Sir or Madam, 

  

Thank you for your plant enquiry below. 

  

We can confirm that CenturyLink Communications UK Limited (formerly Level 3), Global Crossing (Uk) Ltd, Global 

Crossing PEC, Fibernet UK Ltd and Fibrespan Ltd do not have any apparatus within the indicated works area. 

  

Instalcom responds to plant enquiries for all of the above and therefore you only need send one plant enquiry to cover 

all of these companies. 

  

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

Email:    plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk 

Web:     http://www.instalcom.co.uk  

         

 
  

  

  

From: Liam English [mailto:liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk]  

Sent: 07 August 2018 14:47 

To: Plantenquiries <Plantenquiries@instalcom.co.uk> 

Subject: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way 

  

Dear Plant Enquiries, 

Please search the following location for your plant: 
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Liam English

From: UK OSP-Team <osp-team@uk.verizon.com>

Sent: 07 August 2018 18:10

To: Liam English

Cc: UK OSP-Team

Subject: RE: Plant Enquiry - North Dane Way

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

Verizon is a licensed Statutory Undertaker. 

 

We have reviewed your plans and have determined that Verizon (Formally known as MCI WorldCom, MFS) has no 

apparatus in the areas concerned. 

 

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to get in touch. 

 

 

Yours faithfully 

 

 

Plant Protection Officer  E.mail osp-team@uk.verizon.com 

 

 

From: Liam English [mailto:liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk]  

Sent: Tuesday, August 7, 2018 2:47 PM 

To: UK OSP-Team 

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

  

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented 
automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Premier Energy

 

  

Liam English 
Utility Searches 
t: 01403 740240 |  
e: liam.english@premierenergy.co.uk | www.premierenergy.co.uk 
Premier House | Daux Road | Billingshurst | West Sussex | RH14 9SJ 
Registered office as above. Incorporated in England & Wales No. 3023958 

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Premier Energy

Right-click or tap and hold here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of this 
picture from the Internet.

 

 

  
This email and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the 

author and do not necessarily represent those of Premier Energy Services Ltd. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon 



1

Liam English

From: Interoute Plant Enquiries <do-not-reply@interoute.com>

Sent: 28 August 2018 12:42

To: Liam English

Subject: Your Interoute (Vtesse) Plant Enquiries order from 28th August 2018 is complete

Your order is complete 

 

Your recent order on Interoute (Vtesse) Plant Enquiries has been completed. No 

results were found in the specified search criteria. Your order details are shown 

below for your reference: 

Order #42879 

Product Quantity Price 

Standard Enquiry 
Search Radius: 1000m 
Urgent Request: No 
Address: North Dane way.Gillingham, Kent ME5 8JZUnited 
KingdomMap It 
Eastings: 577385 
Northings: 165180 
Description: . 
Reason for Enquiry: New Development. Commercial 
Supporting Documentation: ["https://plant.interoute.com/wp-
content/uploads/gravity_forms/2-
ef3c1fd00acb16b354efe70e960ec381/2018/08/Masterplan.pdf"] 
Your Reference: 604256 - North Dane Way  

1 £220.00 

Subtotal: £220.00 

VAT: £44.00 

Payment Method: 

Credit 

Card via 

SagePay 

Total: £264.00 

Your details 



 

telent Technology Services Limited. Registered in England. No. 703317. Registered Office: Point 3, Haywood Road, Warwick, CV34 5AH, England 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

telent 
Mayne House 

Fenton Way 

Basildon 

Essex 

SS15 6TD 

United Kingdom 

 

www.telent.com

                                                                                                                                                                       Date        16/08/2018 

                                                                                                                                                                      Our Ref   LPENQ0000104846 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Teliasonera Line Plant Enquiry. 

Thank you for your correspondence enclosing details of your proposals as per your reference below. 

North Dane Way, Gillingham, Kent 

Our client’s apparatus, Teliasonera, is not located within the vicinity of the above reference and we therefore 
have no further interest in this current location. 

Please note that all enquiries relating to the Teliasonera line plant should be forwarded to: 

By post – to,            telent, 

                                Teliasonera line plant enquiries, 

                                Mayne House, 

        Fenton Way, 

                                Basildon, 

                                Essex 

                                SS15 6TD 

 

By email - to,            telenttelia.plantenquiries@telent.com 

 

By phone – to,          01268 269096 

 

Yours faithfully  

 

Telent CCO 

Basildon 
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